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Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C. 20505

15 November 2017

Mr. Zachary Kopplin

Government Accountability Project
1612K. St. NW

Suite #1100

Washington, DC 20006

Reference: F-2017-02116
Dear Mr. Kopplin:

This is a follow up to our acknowledgement letter sent to you on 6 November 2017
regarding your 10 July 2017 Freedom of Information Act request for any and all documents,
including, but not limited to, notes, e-mails, memos, or any other materials concerning
pledges, oaths, requests or agreements, oral or written, not to disclose information or
documents, or pledges, oaths, requests or agreements, oral or written, having to do with
loyalty, allegiance, or similar concepts, made to the President, the Vice President, the Office
of the President or the Office of the Vice President, or any individual working in the White
House or the White House Compound by any and all members of the CIA's leadership team
according to the CIA's website, including, but not limited to, the Director, Acting Director,
Deputy Directors, and Inspectors General, along with the leadership team's senior staff since
November 9, 2016.

We are reaching out for clarification regarding the scope of your request in order to
understand what information you are trying to obtain. Specifically, we need you to provide more
details about the specifics of your request in order to assist us in understanding your request to help
us in our search efforts. We will search for only the following CIA leadership team members —
Director, Deputy Director, Inspector General, and the General Counsel. However, please provide
us with the domain that you would like us to search from the White House, Office of the President,
and the Office of the Vice-President. We will hold your request in abeyance for 45 days from the
date of this letter pending your response.

Sincerely,

Allison Fong
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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